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_— _—
LEGAL NOTICE
December 17, 2004

Rl TR

i Platinum Exploration, Inc. 550 W. Texas, Suite 500, Mid-
! land,; TX 79701 is filing form C108 (Application for Authorij-
. Zation to Inject) with the New Mexico Oil Conservation Divi-
. sion seeking administrative approval for a sait water dispos-
+ al well. The proposed-well, J. C. Maxwell # 1 SWD, is locat- |
ed 660’ FSL & 660’ FEL .of Section 27, Township 14 South, ‘
Range 37 East of Lea County, New Mexico. . Produced |
. Devonian water will be disposed into the Devonian forma- '
| tion at a depth of 13,100'to 13,500" with & maximum .
( pressure of 2,000 psi and a maximum rate of 12;000.
1 BWPD. Any interested party who has an objection to this
! -application must give notice to  Oil 'Conservatipn }
. --Division, 1220 South Saint Francis Street, Santa Fe, New
.. Mexico 87505, within fifteen (15) days of this notice. Addi-'

S

. tional information can be pbtained by contacting Julie Figel

i at(432) 687-1664.
! #21174 .
L )

T —

67100868000 67526923

Platinum Exploration, Inc.,
550 W. Texas, Suite 500
MIDLAND, TX 79701
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Julie Figel
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S LONSE .
From: Julie Figel [ifigel@t3wireless.com) Do /0151% \;z]% TioN
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2005 11:29 AM h
To: Jones, William V

Subject: Update on the JC Maxwell & Shell Maxwell Mineral Interest Owner Verification

Mr. Jones:

This note is just to update you on where we stand on the mineral interest owner notifications on the JC Maxwell &
Shell Maxwell C-108 applications.

As of today, | have finished sending out notifications for Sec 27, Sec 26 & Sec 35 and the E/2 of Sec 34 on both
wells. | am still waiting on the mineral interest owner address list from our land department for the W/2 of Sec 34.
Our ¥z miles radius circle goes into the W/2 of Sec 34 just slightly. As soon as | get the address list and notify the
parties involved, | will let you know.

Also, | am sending you copies (thru the mail) of the certified letter receipts that | have sent so far, so you will have
them for your records. Thanks.

Julie Figel

Platinum Exploration Inc.
550 W. Texas Ave. Suite 500
Midland, TX 79701
432-687-1664

432-687-2853 fax
ifgiel@t3wirelss.com

21212005



PLATINUM EXPLORATION INC.
550 WEsT TExAS AVENUE, SUITE 500
MmLAND, TEXAs 79701
OFFICE (432) 687-1664 « Fax (432) 687-2853

February 14, 2005

Mr. William Jones

NMOCD-Engineering Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Mr. Jones:

Attached is a list of the parties notified concerning the JC Maxwell #1 Well. I have also
included the newspaper affidavit of publication, which was included with the original
application.

All efforts have been made to notify any affected parties within a half mile of this well.

Please let me know if you need further information.

Ron King

Platinum Exploration Landman
550 West Texas, Suite 500
Midland, Texas 79701
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WM. SCOTT RAMSEY
OIL & GAS PROPERTIES
P. 0. BOX 51181
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79710

MINERAL AND LEASEHOLD TAKEOFF

Date: February 5, 2005

Prospect: Denton Area
Description: The West Half of Section 34, Township 14 South, Range 37
East,

Lea County, New Mexico, comprising of 320 acres, more or
less

Leasehold Owners

ConocoPhillips

600 North Dairy Ashford
Houston, Texas 77079
Attn: Tom Atkins

Roy Barton, Jr.

1919 North Turner

Hobbs, New Mexico 81240
505-397-3925

J. H. Herd and heirs of John J. & Rosalind Redfern, Jr.
415 W. Wall Street
Midland, Texas 79701

David Flackman

4600 Riverview Blvd
Bradenton, Florida 34209-1964
941-744-9103 '

Polaris Production,

c/o Davis Payne at Polaris Production
415 Wall Street

Midland, Texas 79701

P & D Joint Venture,
3617 Clubgate
Fort Worth, Texas 76137

David Six
5813 Wimbledon Way
Fort Worth, Texas 76133

Betelgeuse Trust
5034 Tangle Lane
Houston, Texas 77056



Un-leased Mineral Owners

Cross Timbers Oil Company, LP
810 Houston Street Suite 2300
Fort Worth, Texas 76102

Chas F. Doornbas Revocable Trust,
Chas F. Doornbas Trustee,

P. O. Box 639

Bartlesville, OK 74005

Hinkle Investment Corporation
P. O. Box 2002
Roswell, NM 88201

Marilyn Hanson

c/o Hinkle Investment Corporation
P. O. Box 2002

Roswell, NM 88201

Mary Kent Miller

c/o Hinkle Investment Corporation
P. O. Box 2002

Roswell, NM 88201

Milliard Kent Miller
2670 Marilee Lane Apt B66
Houston, Texas 77057

Marjorie Jean Naglle
5322 Judalon Lane
Houston, Texas 77056

Sally S. Toles
Box 130
Roswell, NM 88201

Sue S. Graham
P. O.Box 2168
Roswell, NM 88201

Elyse S. Patterson
3947 Broadway
Kansas City, Missouri

Evelyn Idell Savisky
1405 Yucca Drive
Lovington, New Mexico 88260

Fred S. Wright, Jr. Atty for

Cora R. Wright, Ind. and as Trustee
u/w/o Fred S Wright of Midland, Texas
c/o Bank of America, N. A.,

P. O. Box 830308

Dallas, Texas 75283-0308



Un-leased Mineral Owners

Kerm Qil Properties, Ltd
4500 Carter Creek Parkway, Suite 201
Bryan, Texas 77802

Bank of America, N. A., as Trustee of the Anne Finger Trust of 8-8-2001
P. O. Box 830308
Dallas, Texas 75283-0308

Bank of America, N. A., as Trustee of the John Finger Trust of 8-8-2001
P. O. Box 830308
Dallas, Texas 75283-0308
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Julie Figel

Page 1 of 1

From: Ron King [ronk@t3wireless.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2005 9:51 AM
To: ‘Julie Figel'

Subject: RE: Address

Merit Energy Company
12222 Merit Drive, Suite 1500
Dallas, Texas 75251-3284
(972)701-8377

ConocoPhillips Company
Land Department

P.O. Box 2197

Houston, Texas 77252-2197

Roy G. Barton, Jr.
1919 Turner Street
"Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Herd Oil and Gas Company
Attn: Tevis Herd

P.O. Box 130

Midland, Texas 79702

From: Julie Figel [mailto:jfigel@t3wireless.com]
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2005 10:14 AM

To: Ron King

Subject: Address

Ron;

Can you get me addresses for the following so | can notify them for the Maxwell SWD wells?

Conoco Phillips Co
Merit
Roy G Barton

Herd Oil & Gas (could not find in phone book)

Thanks.

Julie Figel

Platinum Exploration Inc.
550 W. Texas Ave. Suite 500
Midland, TX 79701
432-687-1664

432-687-2853 fax
jfgiel@t3wirelss.com

1/12/2005



WM. SCOTT RAMSEY
OIL & GAS PROPERTIES
P. 0. BOX 51181
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79710

MINERAL AND LEASEHOLD TAKEOFF

Date: April 27,2004
- Prospect: Denton
Description: Section 27, Township 14 South, Range 37 Eést,
Lea County, New Mexico
E/2 E/2 |
| OWNER . ' WL N.R. 1 )

DEVONIAN FORMATION ONLY

S&J OPERATING COMPANY 23.5% 20.5625%
811 6™ St.
Wichita Falls, TX
FRED STEPHENS 23.5% 20.5625%
JOE L. JOHNSON, JR. ' 25% 21.875%
TED H. SMITH, JR. 9.1717% 8.025%
MAX R. VORDENBAUM - 2.5% 2.1875%
PEYTON S. CARNES, JR. | 9.033% 7.903875%
. DEWAYNE TRAVELSTEAD | 4.2953% 3.758%
TOM STEPHENS 3% 2.625%
LEASE ROYALTY 12.5%
OGL:

1. OGL dated 4/17/47, Recorded In Volume 63, Page 293, from J. C. Maxwell, et al to J. E. Simmons, covering all
depths in the E/2E/2 Section 27, T-14-S, R-37-E, 100% M. \

w2 2 —4 |\

TOWNER

Eugenia Hill Maxwell Shumway
2013 Continental National Bank Building

Fort Worth, TX 76101

June D. Speight
P. O. Drawer 1687
Lovington, NM 88260

Jean Willis Taylor
345 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10022



Wi2 Ef2

{ OWNER . W. L.

N.R. L

Aneta Bentley
714 E, First
Tyler, TX 75701

Lenora A. Bentley '
4802 McKinney Avenue
Daflas, TX 75205

Bessie H. Kinard
1207 N. Waddell Street
McKinney, TX 75669

Ada Sudderth
P. O. Box 203
Bailey, TX 75413

~ Ed H. Winston Jr., Exec. Est. Ed H. Winston & Betty Winston Fax

c/o Seminary State Bank "y R . c
Fort Worth, TX 76107~ 12 [(s1ing (Pt Wovth dur Asss

~Mildred Brown
Van Alstyne, TX 75095

Joseph W. Taylor

820 Greenwood Road
Westover Hills .
Wilmington, Delaware 19807

Mark Hannah

c/o Coleman & Philips
P. 0. Box 477
Denton, TX 76201

Ann McDonough
P. O. Box 281
Van Alstyne, TX 75095

George J. Shields
P. O. Box 245
Stephenville, TX 76401

Ruth Leggett Jones
P. O.Box 176
Abilene, TX 76104

George W. West

Rt. 4
McKinney, TX 75069

Thomas D. Shiels
3937 Balcones Drive
Austin, TX 79731

Audrey Massey
208 E. 7" Street
Bonham, TX 75418

Random Inc.
P. O. Box 2715
Abilene, TX 79604

Julia Jones Matthews
P.0.Box 176
Abilene, TX 76104

lona W, Johnson
317 Edgewater
Biloxi, MS 39531

- C)



Wi2 E/2

{ OWNER ' W. 1L N.R. L

Samuel Lee Lewis
5614 Richmond
Dallas, TX 75206

John C. Taylor Il
345 Park Avenue
New York, NY 10022

V. Camp Cuthrell Jr., Exec. Est. Kate Kimmins Cuthrell

3155 Stagg Drive, Rm. 105
Beaumont, TX 77701

Lorine Eriksen
10 Grove Street
Closter, NJ 07624

J. L. Bradshaw
1501 Wysong Drive
McKinney, TX 75069

Martha F. Dongler
P. 0. Box 875
Eagle lake, TX 77434

Leona Griffin
415 West Louisiana
McKinney, TX 75069

The Carlsbad National Bank, Trustee of the
Jean S. Sullivan Trust

P. O. Box 1359

Carisbad, NM 88220

Roy M. Naugle & wife, Wiliie Naugle
4325 Pershing _
Fort Worth, TX 76107

C. S. Roberts Jr., Trustee UWO C. S. Roberts Sr.

P. O.Box 818
Sherman, TX 75090

Edith Jones O'Donnell
4275 First National Bank Building
Dallas, TX 75202

B. Reagan McLemore; B. Reagan McLemore IlI;
Beverly M Robbins; Elain M . Warren

First National Bank Building, Ste. 821

Longview, TX 75601

Frances F. McCord
Two Turtle Creek Village, Ste. 1420
Dallas, TX 75219

Maxine Lary Kuehn
P. O. Drawer K
Gainsville, TX 76240

Hal Lary
50 Mill Hill Lane
East Hampton, NY 11937

Fred Standley
'P. O. Drawer A
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Jeanette Leary Gibbs
401 N. Summings
Alvarado, TX 76009

== Daisy C. Clayton .
Lovington, NM ~ NO 'lS‘hr\j



Wi2 E/2

[ OWNER - W. 1. ‘ N.R.I. ]

-Carlsbad National Bank, Trustee

J. E. Simmons & Beulah Simmons Trust
P. O. Box 1359

Carlsbad, NM 88220

First National Bank Lubbock, Trustee of the
J. E. Simmons & Beulah Simmons Trust

P. O. Box 1241 '

Lubbock, TX 79408

Holloway Perkins & Virginia Perkins
" 10141 Caribou Trail
Dallas, TX 75238

Robert M. Shiels
3705 Mockingbird
'Fort Worth, TX 76109

White Star Energy Inc.
P. O. Box 51108
Midland, TX 79710

David L. Perkins
2721 Shoal Creek Drive
Plano, TX 75093

Alice Martin
#16 Dellwood
Canyon, TX 79015

Bradshaw Living Trust
1501 Wysong Drive
McKinney, TX 75069

~ Carlsbad National Bank, Trustee of the _
Jean Sullivan Trust doaw Seens St

Carlsbad, New Mexico
ggaze |
— Leo M. Kuehn Jr. & Guaranty National Bank, Trustees ofthe /p Box €7 Gaisville TX 7424/

Maxine Lary Kuehn, Irrevocable Trust
Gainsville, TX | %B%ﬁmmww

~ James O. Bradish
Los Angeles, CA

Dan Fields
P. 0. Box 1105 ‘
Lovington, NM 88206

Mike Fields
2112 Indiana
LLubbock, TX 79410

Carolyn Wilkerson
5125 Bryco Ave.
Fort Worth, TX 76107

Elna Wilkerson by her A-I-F Bruce Wilkerson

5125 Bryco Ave.
Fort Worth, TX 76107

Bruce Wilkerson
5125 Bryco Ave.
Fort Worth, TX 76107

James O. Bradish
637 Ranch Simi Drive
Covina, CA 91724

Mary Jane Hand
P. O. Box 2505
Ruidoso Downs, NM 88346



Wi2 E/2

[OWNER ' W. 1, N.R. 1,
— American Kidney Foundation Ayy(//.can kidney Rund
Bethesda, Maryland o é]s;u»muc Blvd Swie lolo
0252

- American Foundation of the Blind [ fen
New York, New York ?f 000 n Plazaduk 300

ﬁlr:::;cgrne )C(:aa:ceil %sf)oscjzt_ion Texas Division 433 pid ge/Poin* Vr Swite &

_ American Heart Association 7973 Grecn ! lle Ave
Houston, Texas - ~ pallas N 15231

—< Continental Nationa! Bank of Fort Worth,
Trustee For Sean Wayne Collins o
Fort Worth, Texas o lishag

THE FOLLOWING OWNS LEASEHOLD INTEREST WHICH WILL EXPIRE IN 2005 & 2006

Devon Louisiana Corp.
" 20 North Broadway
Suite 1500
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73102



' WM. SCOTT RAMSEY
OIL & GAS PROPERTIES

P. 0. BOX 51181
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79710

MINERAL AND LEASEHOLD TAKEOFF

Date: April 27, 2004
Prospect: Denton
Description: Section 34, Township 14 South, Range 37 East,

Lea County, New Mexico

NE/4 NE/4

| OWNER W. I N.R. L |

DEVONIAN FORMATION ONLY

CONOCO PHILLIPS COMPANY 96.0390% 84.0340%
SHELL OIL COMPANY 1.7857% 1.5620%
e wrr—

REQEERTEEEEEET 1.0908% 1.0800%
HERD OIL & GAS 0.7273% 0.7273%
P2/ Peonn TX

ROY G. BARTON, ET AL 0.3571% 0.3571%
BT, N

LEASEHOLD ROYALTY 12.500%

OGL'S — ATTRIBUTABLE TO THE CONOCO PHILLIPS W. |. ONLY:

1.

10.

11.

12.
13.
14.
15.

16.

OGL dated 10/11/41, Recorded in Volume 42, Page 261, from Edith H. Veseley, et vir to Reese Cleveland.
OGL dated 10/11/41, Recorded in Volume 42, Page 261, from Edith H. Vesel;y, et vir to Reese Cleveland.
OGL dated 10/20/41, Recorded in Volume 44, Page 313, from Mayme |. Kroenlein to Reese Cleveland.
OGL dated 10/20/41, Recorded in Volume 44, Page 313, from Mayme l. Kroenlein to Reese Cleveland.
OGL dated 1/2/42, Recorded in Volume 44, Page 310, from G. M. Shelton, et ux to Reese Cleveland.
OGL dated 10/16/41, Recorded in Volume 42, Page 259, from Roy G. Barton, et ux to Reese Cleveland.
OGL datéd 10/9/41, Recorded in Volume 44, Page 316, from F. H. Golden, et ux o Reese Cleveland.
OGL dated 10/21/41, Recorded in Volume 44, Page 385, from John R. Fort, et ux to Reese Cleveland.
OGL dated 9/18/45, Recorded in Volume 60, Page 228, from Hugh H. Monaghan, et ux to J. S. Noland.

OGL dated 7/18/45, Recorded in Volume 60, Page 190, from B. D. Buckley, et ux to Phillips Petroleum
Company. ‘

OGL dated 9/18/45, Recorded in Volume 60, Page 187, from Thomas G. Sadler, et ux to Phillips Petroleum
Company.

OGL dated 10/5/45, Recorded in Volume 60, Page 176, from Ernest F. Garbarino, et ux to J. S. Noland.
OGL dated 10/1/45, Recorded in Volume 60, Page 179, from Stella M. Durrell to J. S. Noland.

OGL dated 10/1/45, Recorded in Volume 60, Page 182, from Josephine T. Durrell to J. S. Noland.

OGL dated 9/13/45, Recorded in Volume 60, Page 184, from Vincent San Martino, et ux to J. S. Noland.

OGL dated 2/7/51, Recorded in Volume 91, Page 285, from Mary B. Whelan to Phillips Petroleum Company.
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23,

24,

25,

26.

27.

28.

OGL dated 3/8/51, Recorded in Volume 92, Page 293, from Charles Wilson, et ux to Phillips Petroleum
Company.

OGL dated 6/1/51, Recorded in Volume 95, Page 1, frorh Dorothy W. Williams, et vir to Phillips Petroleum
Company.

OGL dated 11/20/51, Recorded in Volume 98, Page 38, from Lydia R. Meinl, Ind. and as Exec. to Phillips
Petroleum Company.

OGL dated 11/24/51, Recorded in Volume 113, Page 292, from Charles H. Cook, Ind. and as Trustee to Phillips
Petroleum Company.

OGL dated 10/13/65, Recorded in Volume 243, Page 1, from Foster Petroleum Corporation to Phillips
Petroleum Company.

OGL dated 11/1/65, Recorded in Volume 243, Page 274, from J. W. McMillen, et ux to Phillips Petroleum
Company.

OGL dated 11/5/65, Recorded in Volume 243, Page 272, from First National Bank in Dallas, Trustee u/w/o Fred
S. Wright, et al to Phillips Petroleum Company.

OGL dated 11/22/46, Recorded in Volume 60, Page 561, from J. W. Wallrich, et ux to Phillips Petroleum
Company.

OGL dated 2/8/49, Recorded in Volume 76, Page 129, from E. B. Burke, et ux to Virgil Linam.

OGL dated 10/3/51, Recorded in Volume 96, Page 5, from Dorothy W. Williams, et vir to Phillips Petroleum
Company.

OGL dated 10/29/51, Recorded in Volume 96, Page 214, from Charles Wilson, et ux to Phillips Petroleum
Company.

OGL dated 11/16/51, Recorded in Volume 96, Page 457, from Foster Petroleum Corporation to Phillips
Petroleum Company.

NOTE: The above listed WI was brought forward from the Exhibit “B” ownership shown in the North Denton Unit
Agreement dated 2/1/65, recorded in Volume 250, Page 523. The mineral interest and leasing in this tract is very
complex. There were no ORRI seen conveyed out and all the leases were 1/8 royalty. More time will be required
for a complete mineral/leasehold takeoff.

NE/4SE/4 & SE/4NE/4

| OWNER W. . N.R. 1 ]

DEVONIAN FORMATION ONLY

MERIT PARTNERS, L. P. 94% 82.25%
12222 Merit Dr., Ste. 1500
Dallas, TX 75251

MERIT ENERGY PARTNERS il L. P. 2.5% 2.1875%
MERIT ENERGY PARTNERS D-lll, L. P. 3.5% 3.0625%
LEASE ROYALTY 12.5%
OGL:

OGL dated 5/14/40, Recorded in Volume 42, Page 123, from Bettie C. Dickerson to J. E. Simmons, covering
NE/4SE/4 & SE/4NE/4 (among others), 100% MI.



SE/4SE/4

| OWNER W. 1. N.R. L |

DEVONIAN FORMATION ONLY

DEVON ENERGY PARTNERS, L. P. 85% 73.375%
20 N. Broadway, Ste. 1500
Oklahoma City, OK 73102

DEVON ENERGY CORPORATION 15% 13.125%
LEASE ROYALTY 12.5%
OGL;

1. OGL dated 5/1/47, Recorded in Volume 63, Page 589, from BLM to Atiantic Refining Company (LC-065254).

FOR NOTIFICATION PURPOSES

SECTION 34: WI2E/2

{ LEASEHOLD OWNER ]

The following owners hold leasehold which is
HBP by production in the NE/4 NE/4 of the
section.

CONOCO PHILLIPS COMPANY
SHELL OIL COMPANY

VL /e
BREBFERN-Sby-BI-AL

HERD OIL & GAS

ROY G. BARTON, ET AL

UNLEASED MINERAL INTREST OWNERS

CROSS TIMBERS OIL COMPANY
810 Houston St.
Fort Worth, Texas 76102

CHARLES DOORNBOS, TRUSTEE
P.O. Box 639
Bartlesville, OK. 74005

HINKLE INVESTMENTS
P.O. Box 2002
Roswell, N.M. 88201

CORAWRIGHT IND. &

FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF DALLAS, TRUSTEE
U/W/O FRED WRIGHT

Dallas, Texas

J.W WILLIAMS AND WIFE PAULINE
414 First National Bank Building
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2/2/05

sSent

WM. SCOTT RAMSEY
OIL & GAS PROPERTIES
P. 0. BOX 51181
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79710

MINERAL AND LEASEHOLD TAKEQFF

Date: January 25, 2004
Prospect: Denton Area
Description: The West Half of Section 27, Township 14 South, Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico,
v comprising of 320 acres, more or less
] MINERAL OWNER : INTEREST NET ACRES STATUS
Evelyn Idell & Al Savisky 1/2 160.0000 HBP
Box 1266 . Vv OGL 1165/521
Lovington, NM 88260 Dated 3-23-02
SSAN #585-16-1552 & #316-16-7764 ' 3 years, 3/16th royalty
Marshall & Winston, Inc. \/ 1/4 80.0000 HBP
Clarence Chandler, Pres. OGL 1165/523
Box 50880 , Dated 6-24-02
Midland, Texas 79710 3 years, 1/4th royalty
95-0976450
Sugarberry Oil & Gas Corporation 1/8 (in total) 40.0000 Open
5950 Cedar Springs Road
Lock Box 230

Dallas, Texas 75235

Fredericka H. Crain Trust
Advent Trust Company, Trustee
6363 Woodway Suite 800
Houston, Texas 77057-1714

Global Natural Resources Corporation,
A Nevada Corporation

5300 Memorial Suite 800

Houston, Texas 77007

Cairn Energy USA, Inc.
8325 Douglas Ave.
Dallas, Texas 75235

John J. Fleet 1/48 . 6.666667 Open

C/o Alice J. Dickey

5730 E. Joshua Tree Lane
Paradise Valley, AZ 85253
602-951-3193

Alice J. Dickey 1/32 10.0000 Open
5730 E. Joshua Tree Lane

Paradise Valley, AZ 85253

602-951-3193

Barrett Oklahoma Interests, Ltd 7/288 7.777778 Open
P. 0. Box 171190
San Antonio, Texas 78217

W. B. Osborn Oil & Gas Operations 7/288 7.777778 Open

P. O. Box 17968
San Antonio, Texas

Osborn Heirs Company, Ltd 71288 7.777778 Open

P. O. Box 17968
San Antonio, Texas 78217-0968

Totals 8/8 320.000000

LEASEHOLD OWNER . W. 1l N.R. 1L

D Y 75.00% 59.375%

nokifed v




